Walshestown Restoration Lirﬁited

Environmental Licénsing Programme
Office of Environmental Sustainability,
PO Box 3000

Johnstown Castie Estate

Wexford

Wednesday, 28 September 2016
Ref: W0254-01 Extension of Licensing
Dear Sir/Madam

Please be advised that Walshestown Restoration Limited wish to apply for an extension of time of 3
months to commence Scheduled Disposal/Recovery activities S St Walshestown, Blackhall, Tipperkevin
& Bawnoge, Naas, Co. Kildare in accordance with Waste Llcghce Number W0254-01.

| wish to advise that the Closure, Restoration and @r@re Management Plan and the
Environmental Liabilities Risk Assessment hav\ submitted and agreed with the Agency. The
draft wording for the Bond was submitted {\cﬁbgﬁ‘ﬁroval by the Agency on the 23’ ¢ of September
2016, and the Environmental Insurancegég@ty Policy was submitted on the 19" of September
2016.
‘ %
The extension of time is required g\m@e event that there is any delay is receiving approval for these
items. Q'\\
&
c®
Kincji regards

Moryr G

Mervyﬁoss

Facility Manager

Walshestown Restoration Limited
086 1708548
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